
1

Rohan Muscat

From: Bernadette Henderson
Sent: Wednesday, 11 August 2021 5:03 PM
To: Associate Allsop CJ
Subject: RE: SOS regarding filing (Lodgment ID )

UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Hi Georgia 
 
I am well thank you, and hope you are too! 
 
Thank you for forwarding this on. We will attend to it and respond to . 
 
Have a great night! 
 
Kind regards 
Bernadette Henderson | Principal Registry, Legal 
Federal Court of Australia | Harry Gibbs Commonwealth Law Courts, 119 North Quay BRISBANE QLD 4000 
p.  | e. Bernadette.Henderson@federalcircuitcourt.gov.au | w. www.fedcourt.gov.au 
 

From: Associate Allsop CJ <Associate.AllsopCJ@fedcourt.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 August 2021 4:59 PM 
To: Bernadette Henderson <Bernadette.Henderson@federalcircuitcourt.gov.au> 
Cc: Associate Allsop CJ <Associate.AllsopCJ@fedcourt.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: SOS regarding filing (Lodgment ID  ) 

 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Dear Bernadette  
 
I hope you’re well!  
 
Please find below a complaint from  regarding her attempts to file an appeal in the Queensland Registry. 
I’m not sure if this would be classified as a complaint, per se. It appears that  may just need some 
assistance. If I should direct this to the attention of someone else please let me know. 
 
Thank you!  
 

Georgia Reid 
Associate to the Honourable Chief Justice J L B Allsop AO  

Federal Court of Australia | Law Courts Building | Queens Square Sydney NSW 2000 

T:  | E: georgia.reid@fedcourt.gov.au 

 
 

From:    
Sent: Wednesday, 11 August 2021 4:49 PM 
To: Associate Allsop CJ <Associate.AllsopCJ@fedcourt.gov.au> 
Subject: SOS regarding filing (Lodgment ID  ) 

 
Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the 

content is safe.   

Dear Ms Workman  
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I have a problem with the Queensland Registry regarding a filing of an application again. I have been trying 
to resolve it since 4 August 2021 but I do not think I will ever be able to. 
 
This time, , Senior Legal Case Manager, insisted that I had to specify 'the legislation' 
which 'constituted' 'a breach of natural justice' in respect of a ground of my application seeking leave to 
appeal. 
 
Since it is obvious that she is neither a lawyer nor supervised by a lawyer, I emailed her an explanation that 
Australia is a common law country etc etc even though I thought I was not in a position to teach 
introductory Australian law to anyone who works for the Federal Court of Australia (!). I was partially 
successful in that she seems to have forwarded my email to a duty registrar.  
 
The duty registrar wrote to me to explain that I need to specify the legislation which invokes the Court's 
jurisdiction. All civil appeal is under s 24 of the FCA ACt, isn't it? So I did and resubmitted my application. 
Then, , immediately responded and insisted that I had not amended my application as per the duty 
registrar's letter. I think that  was still looking at the ground of application and did not look at the part 
of the application in which the nature of the action was explained. I told her that she needed to ask the 
registrar to check my application yesterday half past one, but I do not think she did. I did not receive any 
reply.  
 
I do not want to disturb Allsop CJ or any other judges. But I need someone to help me. The other side of the 
case from which I am trying to appeal started complaining yesterday that I had not filed a foreshadowed 
application and threatening me with costs. I suspect that  must be doing a lot of injustice to other 
unrepresented litigants, too. 
 
The lodgment ID is . I think I did all that the duty registrar had written that I had to do. 
 
Kind regards 
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Thank you for forwarding this on. We will attend to it and respond to . 
 
Have a great night! 
 
Kind regards 
Bernadette Henderson | Principal Registry, Legal 
Federal Court of Australia | Harry Gibbs Commonwealth Law Courts, 119 North Quay BRISBANE QLD 4000 
p.  | e. Bernadette.Henderson@federalcircuitcourt.gov.au | w. www.fedcourt.gov.au 
 

From: Associate Allsop CJ <Associate.AllsopCJ@fedcourt.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 August 2021 4:59 PM 
To: Bernadette Henderson <Bernadette.Henderson@federalcircuitcourt.gov.au> 
Cc: Associate Allsop CJ <Associate.AllsopCJ@fedcourt.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: SOS regarding filing (Lodgment ID  ) 

 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Dear Bernadette  
 
I hope you’re well!  
 
Please find below a complaint from  regarding her attempts to file an appeal in the Queensland Registry. 
I’m not sure if this would be classified as a complaint, per se. It appears that  may just need some 
assistance. If I should direct this to the attention of someone else please let me know. 
 
Thank you!  
 

Georgia Reid 
Associate to the Honourable Chief Justice J L B Allsop AO  

Federal Court of Australia | Law Courts Building | Queens Square Sydney NSW 2000 

T:  | E: georgia.reid@fedcourt.gov.au 

 
 

From:    
Sent: Wednesday, 11 August 2021 4:49 PM 
To: Associate Allsop CJ <Associate.AllsopCJ@fedcourt.gov.au> 
Subject: SOS regarding filing (Lodgment ID  ) 

 
Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the 

content is safe.   

Dear Ms Workman  
 
I have a problem with the Queensland Registry regarding a filing of an application again. I have been trying 
to resolve it since 4 August 2021 but I do not think I will ever be able to. 
 
This time, , Senior Legal Case Manager, insisted that I had to specify 'the legislation' 
which 'constituted' 'a breach of natural justice' in respect of a ground of my application seeking leave to 
appeal. 
 
Since it is obvious that she is neither a lawyer nor supervised by a lawyer, I emailed her an explanation that 
Australia is a common law country etc etc even though I thought I was not in a position to teach 
introductory Australian law to anyone who works for the Federal Court of Australia (!). I was partially 
successful in that she seems to have forwarded my email to a duty registrar.  
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The duty registrar wrote to me to explain that I need to specify the legislation which invokes the Court's 
jurisdiction. All civil appeal is under s 24 of the FCA ACt, isn't it? So I did and resubmitted my application. 
Then, , immediately responded and insisted that I had not amended my application as per the duty 
registrar's letter. I think that  was still looking at the ground of application and did not look at the part 
of the application in which the nature of the action was explained. I told her that she needed to ask the 
registrar to check my application yesterday half past one, but I do not think she did. I did not receive any 
reply.  
 
I do not want to disturb Allsop CJ or any other judges. But I need someone to help me. The other side of the 
case from which I am trying to appeal started complaining yesterday that I had not filed a foreshadowed 
application and threatening me with costs. I suspect that  must be doing a lot of injustice to other 
unrepresented litigants, too. 
 
The lodgment ID is . I think I did all that the duty registrar had written that I had to do. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 

 
 

  

 

 
 




